
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SWMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: October 3 1,2006 

TO: 

FROM: 

All Parties and Interested Persons 

Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
Lee Eng Tan, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
Felicia B. West, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 060598-TL - Petition to recover 2005 tropical system related costs and 
expenses, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

A meeting between Commission Staff and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. has been 
scheduled at the following time and place: 

11:OO a.m., Wednesday, November 1,2006 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 362 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

The purpose of this meeting will be to discuss the information provided by BellSouth 
during Commission staffs audit of BellSouth's Petition to recover it's 2005 tropical system 
related costs. 


